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10" April 2013

Lindenberg Emirates Our Ref: MU000539/0-11258/EMA/PNS/0327
P.O. Box 42630 Your Ref:
Abu Dhabi - UAE

Tel No. 02 6811061
Dear Sirs,
Project: CONTRACT NO. 0-11258
CONSTRUCTION OF SEWERAGE INFRASTRUCTURE FOR

ABU SAMRA, AL AIN
Subject: PREQUALIFICATION OF SURGE ANALYSIS STUDY — PREQSUB 006 REV.1

We enclose a copy of ADSSC letter ref. ADSSC/PROJ/0041300 dated 09" April 2013 and advise
that your above prequalification can be accepted provided that you address fully the comments as
given below in due course of time.

Nucleous Engineering Solution are capable of doing Surge Analysis.

All data and results from the software to be provided.

A meeting require for presentation from the supplier for the modelling and the results.
Full compliance with ADSSC specification and procedure.
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This approval does not relieve you from any of your contractual obligations and responsibilities to
perform the work in accordance with the contract documents drawings and specification

Yours fajthfully,

\

Ehab M. Abdul Azim
Sewerage Projects C
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Aol Manager
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To :  Hyder Consulting ACTION | B: 1Uiats
P.O.Box: 2774
Abu Dhabi-UAE
Project : Construction of Sewerage Infrastructure for Abu Samra — Al Ain
‘ Subject : Prequalification of Surge Analysis Study — Nucleous Engineering

Dear Sir,

Reference to your letter ref. MUO00539/0-11258/EMA/PNS/0248 dated 30" March 2013
regarding the above subject; please informed of our acceptance to the proposed surge
analyst to perform the surge analysis for the subject development.

Please note that ADSSC reserves the right to consider any contractual impact due to the
issue of utilizing a non approved vendor to carry out the surge analysis study.

Yours Sincerely,

em Al Suv&aidi (1 |
Prbjects Division Manager
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